
From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:30 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Logo with name

Thanks for the clarification! ☺

Let us know if we can help or provide any tox fact checking, of course.

><{{{'> [<'}}](http://www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish)><

Michelle Bruneau, MA
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
Project Manager & Health Educator
(517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:28 PM
To: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Cc: LaRocco, Toni; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Mona Hanna-Attisha; Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Logo with name

I think for right now, Michelle, this group is looking at what will be going out in mailings in the near future---but for longer term- shall defer to the rest fo the group

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:26 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: LaRocco, Toni; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Mona Hanna-Attisha; Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Logo with name

Please find it attached...

Would this group like to review future documents prior to going to the interagency group that approves for website posting? Or do you all see it through another pathway before it's put up?

The process isn't clear, and I don't want to cut anyone out...

Please do not forward this externally until it's approved by our MDHHS PIO

Thanks!

><{{{'> [<'}}](http://www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish)><

Michelle Bruneau, MA
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services

Project Manager & Health Educator
 (517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:12 PM
To: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Cc: LaRocco, Toni; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Mona Hanna-Attisha; Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Logo with name

Sure - share the infographic with the team- but it is already going through approval for website

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 21, 2015, at 12:09 PM, Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hi Eden:

The old version was already posted to the website: http://www.michigan.gov/documents/deq/deq-2015-10-14_-_Lead_-_Flint_Water_Fact_Sheet_02_503394_7.pdf

I have already forwarded Angela/Geralyn the updated version that was forwarded to you all by Toni to replace the current one. Hopefully it goes up soon.

Angela and Geralyn also have the health effects infographic that I created in partnership with our tox folks.

Would this team also like to review that?

Please let me know...

><{{{'> www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish <'}}}><

Michelle Bruneau, MA
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
 Project Manager & Health Educator
 (517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:02 PM
To: LaRocco, Toni
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Mona Hanna-Attisha; Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Logo with name

Great! All-Let me know when can be sent to the interagency website--

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 21, 2015, at 11:49 AM, LaRocco, Toni <tlarocco@gchd.us> wrote: